

### Colorado State University Pueblo

## Associated Students' Government

# Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes October 29, 2024

- A. <u>Call to Order</u>: 4:03 pm
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance:</u>
- C. <u>Roll Call</u>:

Excused: Cuevas

Unexcused: Henderson

- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>: Bri is looking for themes to do, not only for football but for other athletic events as well. She wants to get more student engagement.
- E. <u>Special Recognition</u>: None
- F. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Approved as Distributed
- G. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as Distributed
- H. <u>Review of Agenda</u>

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated,

a. Consent Agenda Items

I. <u>Regular Agenda:</u>

- J. ASG Updates
  - a. Executive Branch
    - i. President Solis Ayala:
    - ii. Vice President Wilson: She needs four more volunteers for trunk or treats from 5-7 pm. She also needs four more volunteers for the tailgate. She also needs volunteers for Discovery Day. She mentions the Fee committees and people to email. Wilson then mentions the prizes for the Costume Contest, like restored beats, airpods, projector, etc.
    - *iii*.Chief of Staff Hughes: She mentions how we are in the home stretch. She has a meeting with the Nursing board and there is more to come.
    - iv. Directors
      - *I.* Director of Academic Affairs Spade: No new updates.
      - 2. Director of Finance Downey: He mentions the Athletic Committee and the Athletic debt/budget and the possible solutions. There is a Winter Wonderland meeting on Friday. He mentions a meeting to go over the budget for ASG this year.
      - *3.* Director of Public Relations Jeanmarie: He is looking for the flag for ASG and thanks everyone for helping with the event workflow.
  - b. Legislative Branch
    - i. CHASS Senators
      - 1. Senator Balbuena: She met with the Dean of CHASS and had a good introduction. There are some events for Healthy Boundaries. She was wondering why it did not go as planned for attendance. She is also looking into restoring justice and they are having a CHASS BBQ in 2025.
      - 2. Senator Sanchez: He is meeting with the Biology Department and was faced with some pushback and some issues regarding Nursing. He encourages everyone to take care of themselves.
    - ii. STEM Senators

- *1.* Senator Garces: Their committees are moving forward and they are setting times.
- 2. Senator Arrieta: He met with his committees and there was a Winter Wonderland Meeting.

### iii.CHE Senators

- 1. Senator Chisman: She did meet with Carol and they are having a meeting on November 11th, 3-4 pm. They are wondering if ASG has any feedback for them. She also met with her sub-committee on Thursday and meets with another committee on November 6th.
- 2.

### iv. Nursing Senators

- *1.* Senator Guzman: Has an upcoming meeting and is excited to attend.
- 2. Senator Nash: Her committees are moving forward and there is more to come.
- v. HSB Senators
  - 1. Senator Valdez: Her committees are moving forward. She mentions that next Wednesday, Alpha Psi with be meeting at Applebees and hosting a game night next week.
  - 2. Senator Gachette: He has more updates to come and is waiting on meetings. The booster club encourages you to take your car to get looked at.
- vi. Senators At Large
  - I. Senator Cuevas: Excused
  - 2. Senator Redmond Palmer: He mentions the Winter Wonderland meeting and he is waiting on his committees. There will be voting on campus during the election. There is a choir concert tonight and on November 11th. On November 8th, there is a First Generation Day.
  - *3.* Senator Grady: She mentions the Bonfire Video and the TikTok ideas. We tabled questions about campus life at CSU Pueblo.
  - 4. Senator Charles: The Band Fee Committee went over budgets and they are trying to find funds. They need equipment and money for scholarships.
- c. Judicial Branch

*i.* Chief Justice Carter: He has a meeting with athletics and football needs all the support they can get.

*ii.* Justice Henderson: ASG bonding went great. *iii.* 

- K. <u>New Business:</u> Winter Wonderland Updates and Internal Business
- L. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- M. <u>Adjournment: 5:00 pm</u>